How to Win Back a Scorpio Man

and capture his heart forever!



CONTENTS

Introduction 4
About Scorpio – a Fixed Water Sign5
Reasons why Scorpio Men leave6
Two more reasons why Scorpio Men leave7
What you should do while you are apart from your Scorpio Ex 9
What can you do to win your Scorpio Man back?12
Honesty is always the best policy when dealing with a Scorpio! . 16
One of the BEST ways to get a Scorpio Man back17
What NOT to do to try to win Scorpio Man back!19
Things you need to understand about Scorpios22
Understanding how a Scorpio Man's mind works
Scorpio Man personality traits23
How to win Scorpio Man - 5 Top Tips26
Getting it all back together with Scorpio Man
About Elaine AJ Hartless34

DISCLAIMER

The information provided within this eBook is for general informational purposes only and may not be appropriate for all individuals. It is not intended to replace professional medical, psychological, psychiatric, relationship, legal or any other relevant advice. **Any use of this information is at your own risk.**

While every attempt is made to keep the information up-to-date and correct, there are no representations or warranties, express or implied, about the completeness, accuracy, reliability, suitability or availability with respect to the information, products, services, or related graphics contained in this eBook for any purpose.

The methods described within this eBook are the author's personal thoughts. They are not intended to be a definitive set of instructions for this project. You may discover there are other methods and materials that will accomplish the same end result.

COPYRIGHT

No part of this eBook may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying, recording or by any information storage and retrieval system, without written permission from the author.

Introduction

How can you get your Scorpio Man back?

Has your relationship with a Scorpio man come to a sudden end? Do you want him back?

Do you even understand WHY it ended? Especially if it was him and not you who ended it?

Are you totally heart-broken and at a loss about what to do?

Come on, chin up! Astrology can give you much helpful insight into your Scorpio Man's character.

Learning more about what drives a Scorpio and how he thinks, is what can help you get him back!

As with any Star Sign, there are many different reasons that may make a Scorpio man end what seemed to be a good and happy relationship.

So, let's take a look at the Scorpio Personality traits, how he thinks and how you can use this knowledge to get him back!

About Scorpio – a Fixed Water Sign

Scorpio is ruled by the Planet Pluto and, to a lesser extent, Mars. These planets govern war, aggression, sexuality and deep transformational change.

Pluto was named for the God of the Underworld, which means that Scorpio has a spiritual association with death.

By death, I mean figuratively. Just as in the Tarot, Death does not necessarily mean physical death. It can mean an ending of some kind.

Scorpio is not intimidated by endings. If a relationship is fading or no longer fulfilling, Scorpio will not be frightened to finish it.

Pluto also represents re-birth. As the Phoenix rises from the ashes, a Scorpio will also look at an ending as a necessary thing, in order to make way for a new and better beginning.

So, read on and let's look at why Scorpio Men leave.

Reasons why Scorpio Men leave

One of the main reasons why Scorpios will pull the plug is THEIR OWN INSECURITY!

There are, of course, other reasons, which we will also explore.

Scorpio can be a very jealous sign

Scorpio Man does have a habit of allowing his inner thoughts to run wild. This can lead to jealousy, even in situations when it is not deserved.

Suspicion always leads to negativity and this can play havoc with his thoughts.

You may have been totally innocent and done nothing whatsoever wrong. However, if he can't shake the suspicion (and the images that come with it) the situation can deteriorate.

Then, before you know it, Scorpio Man has gone!

One way to find out more about your Scorpio Man is to get a FREE personalised Birth Chart Reading.

Two more reasons why Scorpio Men leave

1. Your Scorpio Man may have felt that you were not as committed to the relationship as he was.

Scorpios are "all or nothing" people. There's no such thing as a casual relationship with a Scorpio Man!

In his mind, you are either totally committed or you are out.

The root of many problems with Scorpios is usually communication.

Or rather, lack of!

The Scorpio male is a man of few words. He may expect you to read his mind for him and this is where the communication problems can begin.

Working out exactly what you can do to show him how much you really do care can be difficult. This can make him feel un-cared for or taken for granted.

In turn, this can cause him to appear cold and uncaring.

It is easy to mistake a Scorpio's calm and cool exterior for coldness, when in fact his emotions are running riot under the surface!

2. Scorpio Man HATES being told what to do

A bossy partner will send Scorpio Man running for the hills! He finds domineering people infuriating.

However, this can be equally frustrating for his partner. This is because Scorpio Man may not be able to find the words to just talk it through.

Do you remember we said that communication can be a huge problem with Scorpio Men?

There you are thinking that your Scorpio will TELL you when you drive him nuts. But he doesn't!

Scorpio guys are DREADFUL at trying to explain themselves. In fact, they are SO BAD at it, that they would rather walk away than try to explain what is going on in their heads.

Does this seem crazy to you?

I bet you are thinking that surely the simple answer is for him to lay all his cards on the table and explain how he feels? Then you can both work through it?

All it needs is the chance to talk it through. Right?

Yes. But NOT with a Scorpio.

What's particularly upsetting is that you probably had no idea he was about to walk away, until he was gone!

OK, so what can be done about it? Read on to discover how to get your Scorpio Ex back.

But first, let's look at YOU for a moment.....

What you should do while you are apart from your Scorpio Ex

If you have been with your Scorpio Man for some time, then all of a sudden you have going to have more time on your hands.

OK, so this may not be what you want to hear. However, instead of moping about and missing him, write a list of things that you have always wanted to do but never made the time.

Go on! List ALL those things you have never had the time to do.

THEN GO OUT AND DO THEM!

Scorpios have a natural magnetism, that draws people to them. They may not always be conscious of it, but it is always there, under the surface.

If you behave as though you are not too affected by the split, then it will probably come as a surprise to him.

That should make him sit up and take notice!

Social media makes it easier to keep tabs on each other after a break-up, especially when you have mutual friends.

You can casually drop what you are doing into conversations with your friends on Facebook or Twitter. Post photos of you doing "stuff" on Instagram.

Things like "Hey, I have started doing that online Art Class I always wanted to do" or "Went for a run last night for the first time in ## months/years. It was great!" or "Looking forward to seeing the girls for a night out in London/New York, this weekend!"

But don't overdo it. Always remember that constantly running BS Detector!

How about that Career change you were considering? Or that job you were thinking of applying for?

(If you ARE considering a career change, then you could get a <u>Personalised Natal Chart Reading</u>, which will show you which jobs are best suited to you.)

Scorpio men find successful and powerful women a real turn on! However, I am not saying you need to apply for a CEO job.

But you can make it look like that is your ultimate goal and it certainly won't harm your attempts to get him back.

To make a Scorpio man want you back, playing it cool is crucial. The minute he suspects you are desperate to get back with him, your chance could just vaporise!

What can you do to win your Scorpio Man back?

Dating a Scorpio can be the most thrilling experience. But let's be up front honest here. It's no easy task to win a Scorpio man back.

However, neither is it impossible!

Scorpio Man is stubborn at the best of times. He won't exactly be thrilled by the thought of going back to what he sees as a failed relationship.

However, the good thing is that at least with Water Sign Scorpio you don't have to deal with the explosive temper of a Fire Sign – everyone suffers when Aries lose their s**t!!

The bad thing is that Scorpios are not very good at giving people lots of chances.

Scorpio is also a Fixed sign. This means that they can give the impression of being reserved.

However, just because they may have a quiet and secretive air, do not make the mistake of assuming they are passive!

I have even heard it said that Scorpios have a "two strikes and you are out" rule!

Yes, Scorpios can be so ruthless when they are pushed too far.

If he has already decided that the relationship has no future, then persuading Scorpio Man to change his mind will be tough.

However, if you truly want him back **and** you are prepared to adapt your approach in order to handle some of his typical Scorpio character traits, then who knows what could happen?

First of all, however, you need to clear your head and secondly.....

..... YOU HAVE TO GIVE IT TIME!

Let's repeat that... getting your Scorpio Ex back is going to take time and you need to be prepared to play the waiting game.

Scorpios will never be rushed and getting back with him is NOT going to happen overnight!

You have to allow him the chance to start missing you, before you can even think about trying to get back together again.

Time for a reality check.....

Right, now I need you to answer this question truthfully!

Was there **genuine chemistry and love** between the two of you?

If the answer is yes, then read on.

If the answer is no, then you may want to rethink about whether you should even **try** to get him back.

If you can honestly say YES, there **was** love and/or chemistry between you, then your Scorpio Ex will be missing you, even if he thinks that he did the right thing by ending it.

His bed is cold and empty and he is undoubtably feeling as down in the dumps about the split as you are.

I know all you want to do right now is to pick up the phone and remind him about all the great times you had (including in the bedroom). You want to tell him how much you miss him and want him back.

However, whatever you do, DO NOT GIVE IN.

Not yet anyway!

How long do you do this for?

It depends on how long you were together. The longer you were together, the longer you can stay apart and still have a chance to rekindle the relationship.

However, you need to break off **all** contact for long enough for him to miss you. We are talking a good few weeks here, probably longer.

If you have no choice but to see him, because you work in the same place for example, then keep any contact polite enough, but **not too friendly**.

Also keep any contact to the minimum possible.

Honesty is always the best policy when dealing with a Scorpio!

Was the end of the relationship your fault? Did you do something to upset him? Did you make a bad mistake?

If the answer is yes to any of these, then you have to be totally honest with him.

Come clean and give him the most sincere and genuine apology you have ever given anyone!

Scorpios do not forgive or forget easily. Especially when they have been hurt.

However, that will not prevent him from respecting your honesty, **if** he thinks the apology is genuine.

You do have to accept though, that even if he accepts your apology, it may be some time before you can even think about getting back together.

Whatever you do, DON'T come across as needy. DO NOT beg.

Scorpio Men cannot cope with needy partners!

Finally, did you cheat on your Scorpio Man? We are not talking about a kiss and a cuddle here!

Did you sleep with someone else?

In this situation, Scorpios are like Capricorns. Cheat on them and they are not likely to either forget it or come back.

One of the BEST ways to get a Scorpio Man back

Scorpios love transformations!

If ever a Star Sign enjoys a project to renew or transform something into something better, it is a Scorpio.

Scorpios will rise to the challenge of breathing fresh energy into something that has stagnated or lost the life it had.

Providing you can get your Scorpio Ex to agree it is worth a try, you can work together to adjust and change what wasn't working before.

Concentrate on establishing a new connection with your Scorpio Man based on what you have learned about his personality.

(Did you get his Free <u>Birth Chart Reading</u>? It really will answer a lot of questions about what makes him "tick"!)

By now you should have been able to figure out what did not work.

Quite simply - ditch it!

Focus on what DID work. However, also be prepared to do some things differently.

(Even if you thought stuff was working, it clearly wasn't!)

Scorpios are constantly seeking to improve themselves. If you can suggest to your Scorpio Man that you want to build something better from the ruins of your relationship, then this could be the transformation project he could find hard to resist!

In your mind you have to accept that things cannot go back to how they were. There really is no point, is there? Your Scorpio Ex certainly won't want to go back to how it was, because that is why he left in the first place!

By appealing to Scorpio's natural inclinations to transform things that don't work, you have more of a chance to win him back.

This will probably need you both to start over together. Look at it as a brand-new relationship!

However, this time, with the perfect vision of hindsight, you can work at not making the same mistakes over again.

Leave the bad memories of the past behind and you can look forward to a different future!

What NOT to do to try to win Scorpio Man back!

So far, we have discussed what we should do to get a Scorpio Man back. Now we are going to look at what we should NOT do.

Getting a stubborn, fixed Scorpio to reconsider any decision once he has made it is hard enough. However, you could ruin all your efforts by making just one wrong move.

Scorpios have a very good inbuilt BS Detector

Any contact you have with him must be sincere and not fake. If he even suspects you are not being genuine and honest, then it's over.

You will most definitely end up losing him!

If you hurt him in some way, trying to justify what you did to him or insisting he listen to "your side of the story" won't get you anywhere.

All you can do is be totally honest about the situation.

Don't try to make him jealous!

Scorpio Men have enough problems with jealousy as it is. Dating one of his friends in the hope that he will see you out together will NOT work.

In fact, dating anyone is not a good idea. Because, if he finds out (and I am sure he will), how can he believe that you are honest and sincere when you tell him that HE is the only one for you?

Dating someone else, while you try to get your Scorpio Ex back really is a BAD idea. All it will do is make him angry, because he will see you as calculating and conniving.

And, let's be honest, he will be RIGHT!

Don't deliberately go places in the hope he will be there

Do you really want him to see you as a Stalker?

Allow him his places and his privacy. Don't intrude into the places that were always HIS places before you got together.

Don't try to manipulate the situation – it will infuriate him

Some people will twist their words and those of others, to try to manipulate a situation.

They will even try to "change history" to suit their argument.

How many times have you listened to someone tell half-truths or blatantly lie about something that happened in order to get sympathy?

Don't be one of them!

Be careful about what you say to other people about the split. Be careful who you trust with your thoughts about it.

Things have a habit of "getting back". You do not need any rumours going around that may undermine your efforts to get back with your Scorpio Man.

And do not even think about posting about any of it on Facebook or Twitter or Instagram or Snapchat or Whatsapp!!

Even if after you post you realise how stupid you have been and delete anything you have written, you can bet your sweet life that someone will have already screenshotted it and sent it to your Ex!

Things you need to understand about Scorpios

Breakups are never easy, particularly if it involves a Scorpio Man.

However, if you are truly dedicated and committed to getting your Scorpio Ex back AND you have realistic expectations about how to go about it, then nothing is impossible.

So far we have discussed why you broke up; we have also looked at what you can do to get him back; we have also discussed what NOT to do.

Hopefully, this will get you to the point where the two of you are talking again.

But there's more that you need to know.....

Understanding how a Scorpio Man's mind works

The second time around, you will have more of a chance of keeping your Scorpio Man if you can develop a better understanding about how he thinks and why he thinks that way.

It is crucial to understand and appreciate what is important to him and what he needs if a relationship is to be successful and satisfying to him.

Scorpio Man personality traits

Take a look at the summary of the typical Scorpio Man Characteristics on Page 25. This summary will help you understand him better.

However, to learn more about your Scorpio Man why not have a FREE <u>personalised Birth Chart</u> reading done, which will give you an

even better understanding of how he thinks and acts.

Knowledge is power. I don't mean that it will give you power to wield over your Scorpio Man, like in a battle!

I mean that it will equip you better as far as understanding him is concerned.

Scorpios are enigmatic and have hidden depths. If you have his Birth Chart interpreted you will be able to peel away the layers and get to the heart of him.

Table showing Scorpio Man's Personality Traits

Trait	How Scorpio shows this trait
Charismatic, magnetic, mysterious	Think James Bond!
	Scorpio is a flirt and a charmer, who can be "dangerous" in some ways, thanks to his jealousy
Secretive, but also very curious	Scorpio will ask you a million personal questions. However, it won't be easy to get him to open up about himself
As far as relationships (and other important stuff) are concerned, Scorpio is the "all or nothing" type	Just as fast as he can accelerate from 0mph to 60mph in a nanosecond, Scorpio can slam on the brakes equally quickly.
	Scorpios tend to be the one with their foot on the accelerator and will control the pace of their relationships
Loyal and devoted	When Scorpio Man finds "The One", he will love her with every ounce of his soul
Possessive	He will hang on tight, no matter what. That is, until he is pushed too far
Very sensitive and intensely emotional	Scorpio can hold a grudge for eternity. However, he is also capable of bringing spiritual healing
Thoughtful	He may surprise you with his thoughtfulness. Scorpio will take the time to understand his partner to the very depths of his being and will care for her accordingly
Stubborn	He likes to get his own way at all times. Scorpio Man has a hard time meeting people half-way.
	Compromise is often beyond his comprehension
Passionate – VERY!	Once you have ignited the passion of a Scorpio, you will never forget it!!
A determined fighter	Although he might instigate many fights within the relationship, Scorpio Man will also fight FOR the relationship.
	But only IF he thinks it is worthy of saving

How to win Scorpio Man - 5 Top Tips

1. Scorpio Man is an emotionally driven beast

Even though he seems like a solid, tough guy who has such strong presence, Scorpio Man uses his emotions to make the vast majority of his decisions.

As a result, he **hates** being made to feel bad! NEVER make a Scorpio feel bad!

Scorpio is a very intuitive Starsign. He tends to trust his intuition a lot more than rational thinking.

Not much gets past a Scorpio. Therefore, if your Scorpio Man feels that you do not have his best interests at heart, or that of the relationship, he will pull away.

Scorpios have a need to surround themselves with genuine people and this is particularly crucial in their close relationships.

Because of his razor-sharp perception, Scorpio Man will instinctively know if you are not genuinely 100% vested in the relationship.

2. Scorpios can be stubborn and hard-headed

Scorpio is a Fixed Sign and his stubbornness can make him very difficult to handle from time to time.

However, because of the emotional nature of Water Signs, Scorpio Man is not quite as stubborn as the other Fixed Air, Fire and Earth signs. He does have a tendency to change his mind, however, depending upon how he is feeling.

For example: I am close friends with a Scorpio. She can be emphatic about a decision one day. However, she can change her mind the next, depending on how she is feeling.

You have to be prepared to "go with the flow" with a Scorpio!

Scorpio has an overwhelming need to be in control. This means that he will be prepared to change his mind, if by doing so he can regain control over a situation that has been running away from him.

To help a Scorpio change his mind, you have to appeal to his emotional side. But do remember not to plead or come across as needy!

Trying to change a Scorpio's mind with facts and logic won't get you anywhere! His mind just does not work that way!

3. Sexual Chemistry is VERY important to a Scorpio

A strong sexual connection with his partner is crucial for a Scorpio Man. It is one of the most important keys to maintaining a deep and meaningful relationship with him.

The chemistry between the two of you has to be genuine. Always remember that BS Detector!

Sexual intimacy is one method of communication with which Scorpio is comfortable. It is one of the very few ways he interacts that will make a Scorpio open up to his partner.

You can work at the chemistry, but there's no point in faking it because that BS Detector will kick in – again!

Before we go on, let's be clear about one thing however – at the beginning you do not have to go further than you are comfortable in order to make sure he stays around.

However, once you have reached an intimate stage in the relationship, you need to be prepared to show and share your vulnerability. For Scorpio it is also all about equally sharing the experience.

Scorpio is intense. Once he has found love, he loves intensely. His love-making is intense. It is VERY intense!!

4. Scorpio Man WILL get jealous from time to time

Scorpios cannot but help get jealous. One of the keys to managing this is to establish a strong level of trust with each other.

However, because he is so emotionally vulnerable, Scorpio Man can become very annoying to his partner, when he does become jealous.

He may also become resentful. This is particularly true if he thinks friends, family or even your job is affecting his position in your life - and your heart.

While this negative Scorpio characteristic might be frustrating to the point of annoyance, it is one that you need to understand and accept if you want your relationship to grow in strength.

Reassurance through actions rather than the spoken word is the key to keeping his jealousy in check. But, by the same token, don't let him push you around.

Scorpios are very strong personalities. However, there will be times when you may surprise yourself and be the stronger one in certain situations.

5. Scorpio Man is intensely loyal

Loyal Scorpio craves a partner who will connect with his soul.

Even when he gets upset or angry, all he really wants is to spend his life with someone. This can seem crazy when he declares he just wants to go it alone!

On the inside, he is actually like most of us – he just wants to be loved.

If he finds himself in a mutually loving and respectful relationship, where he feels safe, Scorpio Man will be the best and most loyal of partners.

Scorpio is a Water Sign of the Zodiac. This means that he can be loving, loyal, doting and yes, even clingy sometimes.

Because of his loyalty, you have to trust that all he will want is you, even when everything else around him is chaos.

This, despite the fact that he may find it hard to actually say it.

Getting it all back together with Scorpio Man

Scorpio Men are as individualistic as they come. Because of this they can be very difficult to live with at times.

However, if you can work hard at understanding (and accepting) the Scorpio Man Characteristics, you have the potential to make things work.

As we have already seen, it is crucial that you are clear and honest with yourself as to why you want to get back with a Scorpio Man.

Not everyone can find happiness with a Scorpio. To be honest, as a Gemini, Scorpio Men scare me!

If you have broken up with a Scorpio and want to get him back, it will take a lot of effort mixed in with a huge measure of understanding.

Don't be tempted to rush it. Remember, Scorpios will not be rushed!

Take plenty of time to consider the true reasons why you want to be with him and why you feel you can't live without him.

Think about the advantages and disadvantages of being with him

I find it helps to focus my mind if I take a good old-fashioned pen and paper and write things down.

Look at the advantages and disadvantages of having this Scorpio Man back in your life. Ask yourself if the Pros outweigh the Cons.

Be honest!

Look at what needs to change so that the relationship does not founder like it did last time.

At the same time, you will both need to recognise perhaps, what HE needs to change, for you to be happy as well as vice versa.

After all, good relationships allow give and take on both sides.

Once you have written it all down, if you have the evidence in front of you that clearly shows you (in a positive way) why you want this Scorpio Man so much, then go for it!

I sincerely hope that this book will help you achieve a happy and healthy relationship with the Scorpio Man you have set your heart on.

However, because each situation is different and because there's so many Astrological factors that affect our relationships, you may find it helpful to get more in-depth <u>Personalised Astrology Readings for both you and your Scorpio Man</u>.

Kelli Fox is an internationally known Professional Astrologer who was drawn to Astrology as a young child and she gives incredibly accurate readings.

Click here for your FREE Personalised Natal Chart by Kelli Fox.

Whatever you decide, I wish you all the luck in the world with your Scorpio Man.

May the stars be forever in your favour &

About Elaine AJ Hartless

Elaine is English and lives in an ancient town just north of London. She became interested in Astrology as a teenager.

Born on the Cusp of Taurus and Gemini, the sun was actually in Gemini at the time of her birth, when it is usually in Taurus.

She is very happily married to a Sagittarean and has four children.

Her eldest, a son, was born on the same birthday and within a few minutes of the same time. He too is a Gemini.

She has three daughters. Two are Cancerians and the other is a Virgo.

Elaine's first marriage to a Capricorn ended after some difficult years and Elaine has said many times:

"Had I known then what I know now, about the incompatibility of Capricorn and Gemini, it may have stopped me from marrying him.

But if I had not, then I would not be where I am now!"

Elaine has a website and a Facebook Group.

You can read more about Starsign Compatibility at:

Zodiac Love Compatibility

On Facebook, you can join in on Elaine's Group:

Zodiac Love Compatibility Facebook Group